

Ms Alycia Campbell
Environmental Compliance Manager
Benedict Industries Pty Ltd
11 NARABANG WAY
BELROSE New South Wales 2085
via email only: compliance@benedict.com.au

20/07/2021

Dear Ms Campbell

**Menangle Quarry (DA85/2865-Mod-2)
Response to Submissions**

I am writing to advise that the exhibition of the proposed Modification 2 to the Menangle Quarry for the above proposal including the Modification Report ended on 14 Jul 2021. The Department has placed the submissions on our website at www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects

Please note that the Department is still expecting to receive some residual submissions from key agency stakeholders and will forward these to you once received.

We require you to formally respond to issues raised in the submissions, as required under clause 82 of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000*. The Department also requests that you provide a response to the issues raised in Attachment 1.

It is requested that you lodge your response via the major projects planning portal
<https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/>.

Note that the time between the date of this letter and the date the Secretary receives your response are not included in the period of 'deemed refusal', under clause 113(7) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000*.

If you have any questions, please contact Joel Herbert on 8289 6614 or via email at joel.herbert@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments
as delegate for the Planning Secretary

Enclosed/Attached: **Attachment 1**